PRIME

May 17,2019

Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai 400001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Re:  Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE)

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the
information pertaining to Stop Transfer:

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of Reason
Transfer No No Shares
Date
16-05-2019 | M09498 MUNISH 10238 1552726 - 300 Lost By
CHANDRA 1553025 Holder
BATRA

This is for your information and records.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfull

Company Secretary
(ACS-14359)

Prime Securities Limited
1109 / 1110, Maker Chambers V,

Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021. Tel : +91-22-6184 2525

CIN: L67120MH1982PLC026724 Fax: +91-22-2497 0777
www.primesec.com




Ajay Shah

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

17 May 2019 04:01
ajay@primesec.com

parab.trupti@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID1128.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Prime Securities Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Date No No. No. Shares
16 May 2019 | M09498 | MUNISH 10238 1552726 - 300 Lost By
CHANDRA 1553025 Holder
BATRA
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Inter Office Memo

oate: | 6|0 52019

IOM No:
From: 6&"] Q{TW-JH' Ve fe: | M 7x - : O~ |
Dept: I{\) c Dept:

dlent:/P?fm& Le e. L.

Subject: Please take action as per details give hereunder{Pl. tick (v )}

Dept. to Action Action requested

Stop Billing / Modify Issued Bill / Duplicate Bill / Client Termination / Client
Accounts: Restoration / Write Off / Provision for Bad Debt / Revenue Stamps / Others
Inward: Re-Inwarding / Urgent Inwarding / Others

Handover of Records / Shredding of documents / Transfer of Records to go-down /
Records: Others
Dispatch: Urgent Dispatch / Authorized Signatory details / Others
Transfer/ Demat: | Signature Scanning / Others
Technology Rectification in Masters / Transaction rectification / Data Back-up / Restoration of
Group data / Others ‘
Administration: Stationery request / Book Binding/Delivery of articles thru external agency / Others
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MUNBAI

1 b MAY 2018
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Initiated by / Recommended by / Approved by / Received by / Action taken by
Encl: PI. tick(v )

LIIPL Approval Mail: Client's Letter / eMail: Copy of Bill:

Copy of Credit Note: Copy of Debit Note: Copy of Cheque / DD:
Documents as above: Records for Storage/Shredding
Others:

LIIPL IOM Version 1.0

April, 2014




214483
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‘ Dr.Mukesh Batra

3

Date: 30.11.2018

To A C} iy
The Manager ol Mo 9
Link Intime India Private Limited |0 |10
247 Park, C-101 L.B.S. Marg
Vikhroli (west)
Mumbai-400083.
pnodYq3

SUB- Transmissien.of Shares — Transmission of Shares —Prime Securities Ltd

ABETIH gi toDrMumshChandraBatra&KaushahaBatm

Sir,

We would like to inform you that my parents who are holding the above shares — Folio No 5D-

M08848 have passed away. Dr Munish Chandra Batra died on 20th March 1999 and Kaushalia
Batra died on 15" Feb 1993.

The Shares now need to be transmitted in the name of Dr Mukesh Batra and we are in the process
of preparing the necessary documents to enable you to transfer the same. As a part of this

transmission process, we are required to give the succession certificate and hence we have the
following request.

]

a) Please let us know the total number of shares currently in the name of Munish Chandra Batgaand
Kaushalia Batra.

b) Please let us know the unclaimed dividend till date on these shares

Thanking you,

b T o
Dr. MuksF Batra

Encls: Copy of Death Certificate, copy of Pan Card of Claimant, Electricity Bill as address proof.

Address:- 33-H, Maker Tower, G.D Somani. ~Mumbai- 400 005
LINKIntme
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Issued under Section 17___

This is to certify that the following information has been taken I'rom the original
record of death which is in the register of..... 'cmq
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...local area of
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*_ PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED S Nkf )

*Incorporated under the Indian Companies Ad, 1956

Rt ek Teode! Ciintre 1, 69 Fluor, TOia Parade. Bombay 400 005, (%
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| THIS 1S TO CERTIFY that the person{s) named in this Cerfificate is/are the Registered | |
I Holder(s) of fhe within-mentioned share(s) bearing the disfinctive number(s) herein | | |
; specified in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Arficles of Associofion
“ * of the Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such |
1
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& i EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10 | i
| AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10
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o
' Reg. Folio No. DO T 8% 8 _ Certificate No. 49202
o ! | manw(s) of Holdeds)  MUNISH CHANDRA 3ATRA
I | KAUSHALYA BATRA
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1 |
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f
:f.”v:':‘-c
bt

) Diracwi: l \. 9
X YA )
‘. A{ ,Qr\f\,q t AL-../{—LLQ \\_v)\ _‘{;
If“\&) Directos o { b\ >
\ .! ‘ i LD
ﬁ)\‘-‘ l C !{ !
‘dr T /7 . e

Aytharised




ION

04198 96/ M 9498  MUNISH CHANDRA RATHA /
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THIS 15 TO CERTIFY that the person(s, named in this Certificate is/are the Registerqd
Holger(s) of the wﬂhm—*inem;opi:ﬂs 'sS'ie);re(*;?); bearing the distinctive number(s) }?erfean
specfied in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such
share. :
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EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10

AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10
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- s S S i T S L s s L e bt e b

SOZER under the Comman Seal of the Company 1he TENTH DAY OF NQ‘E”EQ 1993

DATE 07 ALLOTMENT 3 01-11=1993 v
Yok

B S8
Director

(le

Director

Autharised Signolody

e —————

| |1
1| |
L 1
|
lll“
:i
l'
it
| S
‘\f,.

9

N

<
".\5:




MEMORANDUM OF TRANSFERS OF SHARE(S) MEMTIOMED OVERLEAF

s LE g
| - 4, 1
TRANSFER | REGISTERED : e R - et o AUTHORISES
A | MAME( S F TRANSFERERS) INITILALS A TINDW
DATE NO FOLIO NO. MAME(S) \J Al R} | : §
T - — l At T ey E —— g =5 S - T = —gr and A i
15/ 04796 U6/ M 9498  MUNLSH CHANDRA GATRA ’7 ,
- 37 . 79
Certificate No 24575

THIS ENDORSEMENT STICKER 1S VALIO ONLY IF CERTIFICATE NUMBER MENTIONED ON THIS STICKER MATCHES WITH THE NUMBER OF THE CERTIFICATE G

* NOT TRANSFERABLE UPTO| 31=10-1996 #*




